

Adam Muiz

+62 895-1478-7832
mail@adammuiz.com

Blogger Expert with more than 5 years of blogging experience as an *Google AdSense Publishers*. Content Creators : writing article, design image and video editor on science website and youtube channel jagad.id, owner personal blog adammuiz.com. Best at troubleshooting, able to identify a problem and find solution.



Experience

12/2016 to Now

Blogger, Webmaster

jagad.id, adammuiz.com; Indonesia

- Maintain, configure, troubleshoot and test websites across browsers, operating systems and devices.
- Create well-structured article to attract and retain visitors, and build a community of loyal followers.

01/2020 to 12/2020

Secretariat Staff

Bawaslu; Kecamatan Gunungpati, Semarang

- Provide technical and administrative support in the implementation of election monitoring.
- Prepare and assist in compiling the requirements needed in the presentation.

10/2015 to 11/2016

Admin & Marketer

I.A. Institute; Semarang

- Responsible for all matters related to digital marketing and branding of company products in society.
- Develop a plan for the promotion of a product through digital channels.
- Maintain and increase product customer engagement through the delivery of content on social media.

12/2014 to 08/2015

Inspector

PQC Indonesia; Semarang, Demak, Bawen, Bandung

- Inspection on finished products that have passed the garment industry quality control

Highlights

- ✓ Content Creator
- ✓ Troubleshooter
- ✓ Business development
- ✓ Effective marketing
- ✓ Assist and Support
- ✓ Adaptable
- ✓ Team work
- ✓ Good manners

Education

- ❖ University of Computer Science and Technology (STEKOM) Faculty of Academic Studies: Computer System, Ungaran (2018 - Now)
- ❖ Vocational High School – Audio Video Electronics Engineering, SMKN 4 Semarang (2014)

Hobbies

Philosophical Discussions - casual conversation about life and philosophy, for personal growth, self improvement, have an open mind, able to see things from different perspectives and apply in life.